

Kelli Strausser

Licensed Vocational Nurse

Cedar Rapids, IA 52405

kellistrausser4_h7z@indeedemail.com

+1 317 412 1802

Experienced LPN licensed in NURSING with strong clinical and people skills. Professionally trained LPN with experience ensuring high standards of culturally competent care for wide variety of patients with diverse needs. Responsible LPN with excellent communication skills demonstrated by 26 years of experience in healthcare. Enthusiastic LPN with excellent people skills and dedicated work ethic. Demonstrated medical procedure competency.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Assistant Director of Nursing (ADON)

The Views of Marion - Cedar Rapids, IA

April 2021 to Present

H and F assessments, Cognitive assessments, GDS assessments. Family and doctor interactions.

Assistant Director of Nursing (ADON)

The Views of Marion - Marion, IA

April 2021 to Present

I completed the Health and Functional assessments, Nursing reviews, Cognitive and GDS assessments. I do lab checks, work with families and interact with the Physicians. Do work on the cart as needed. Management meetings every morning. On call every 4 to 6 weeks and as needed.

LVN Charge Nurse

Duncanville HealthCare and Rehabilitation - Duncanville, TX

September 2017 to Present

Charge nurse. Oversee Cna work scheduled on my hall. Head to toe assessments, Tubes, Oxygen, foleys, medications, insulins. Lab orderer. Doctor interaction, completing orders as written. Patient and family education. Critical thinking skills as it applies.

Licensed Practical Nurse

Heritage Oaks Nursing and Rehab - Arlington, TX

September 2015 to June 2017

46131, IN

Charge nurse. Daily head to toe assessment, g tube care and medications. Foley catheters, Oxygen care with titrations as applied. Lab testing as ordered, follow through with faxing results to physicians. Knowledge of normal, abnormal and critical values.

Licensed Practical Nurse

Indiana Masonic Home - Franklin, IN
October 2012 to July 2015

Charge nurse. Medications as ordered. Skin assessments, Quarterly nursing assessments for level of cares.

Licensed Practical Nurse

Morning Pointe
August 2009 to May 2011

46143, IN

Assessed need for, ordered, obtained and interpreted appropriate lab tests.

Licensed Practical Nurse

St. Lukes Hospital
February 1998 to June 2009

Cedar Rapids, 52402, IA

Assessed need for, ordered, obtained and interpreted appropriate lab tests.

Chronic patient care in med-surf unit, adeptly handling all aspects of treatment from medication to wound care to monitoring for patients.

Chronic patient care in med-surf unit, adeptly handling all aspects of treatment from medication to wound care to monitoring for patients

Education

PN in Nursing

Kirkwood Community College - Cedar Rapids, IA
June 1987 to August 1989

Nursing Licenses

PN

Expires: April 2020

State: TX

Skills

- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Tube Feeding
- Vital Signs
- English
- Sanitation
- Microsoft Office
- Nursing

- EMR Systems
- Laboratory Experience
- Critical Care Experience
- Nursing
- Nursing
- Nursing
- Nursing
- Infection Control Training
- Supervising Experience
- Nurse Management
- Home Care
- Hospice Care
- Hospital Experience
- Patient Care
- Case Management

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

LVN

BLS Certification

LPN

Assessments

Patient-Focused Care — Familiar

October 2020

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients

Full results: [Familiar](#)

Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment — Completed

October 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: [Completed](#)

Patient-focused care — Highly Proficient

August 2021

Responding to patient concerns with sensitivity

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Work style: Reliability — Proficient

August 2021

Tendency to be reliable, dependable, and act with integrity at work
Full results: [Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

Skills

Strong clinical judgment Preceptor
Palliative care awareness Neurology awareness
Hospice and palliative care experience Laceration repair aptitude
Patient/family focused Women's health exams aptitude
Patient evaluation/intervention
Problem resolution capability
Professional bedside manner
Adept at prioritizing/managing deadlines
Safe NG tube insertion and removal
Thorough physical assessments
Patient positioning competency
Feeding assistance aptness
Tracheotomy care
Foley catheter insertion/removal familiarity
Insulin medication assistance
Proper catheter insertion/removal
Patient and family advocacy
Spirometer reading accuracy